
From: Andy Kottkamp
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); tracy@wenatcheelaw.com
Subject: RE: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:53:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Received
 
Andrew Kottkamp
Kittitas County Hearing Examiner
435 Orondo Ave.
P.O. Box 1667
Wenatchee, WA 98801
(509) 667-8667
www.wenatcheelaw.com
 
From: Kelly Bacon (CD) [mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:29 PM
To: 'andy@wenatcheelaw.com'; 'tracy@wenatcheelaw.com'
Subject: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find the below mentioned documentation attached:
 

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage – Comments Yakama Nation DNR 3-11-21
CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage – Comments Yakama Nation CRP 3-9-21

 
I am providing these two comments as it has been noticed that although they were submitted with
the Master File, these comments were not addressed in the Staff Report.  I will be addressing these
during my presentation.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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